
 

 
 

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Wednesday, July 13, 2022 - 6:30 p.m. 

Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 

Members of the public may provide their comments when the public comment sections of the meeting are opened. 

Anyone unable to attend the meeting may submit their public comment by email to agutierrez@lawndalecity.org.  

Submit your written comments to the Community Development Department by 5:30 p.m. the day of the meeting. 

Electronic, or written, comments must identify the Agenda Item Number in the comment letter or the subject line 

of the email. The public comment period will close once the public hearing time for the agenda item has concluded. 

The comments will be entered into the record and provided to the Commission. All comments should be a 

maximum of 500 words, which corresponds to approximately 3 minutes of speaking time.  

 

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in person. If you are sick or experiencing symptoms of illness, refrain 

from entering any City facilities to prevent the spread of diseases. 

Copies of this Agenda Packet may be obtained prior to the meeting by written request or on the City Website. Interested parties 

may contact the Community Development Department at (310) 973-3230 for clarification regarding individual agenda items. 

This Agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. ROLL CALL 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

D. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Minutes of the Lawndale Planning Commission Regular Meeting – May 11, 2022 

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Members of the audience may address the Commission on matters of public interest, which pertain 

to the City and are not otherwise listed on the agenda. If you wish to speak, please step forward to 

the microphone, but not required, state your name and city of residence, and make your 

presentation. The maximum time for the presentation is 3 minutes. 

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. Case No. 22-15: Consideration of Amendment to Tract Map No. 73502 for Property 

Located at 4440 W. 153rd and Finding of Exemption from CEQA 

G. REGULAR AGENDA 

None 

mailto:agutierrez@lawndalecity.org
http://lawndaleca.hosted.civiclive.com/government/departments/city_clerk_s_office/agendas_minutes/planning_commission


Agenda 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

July 13, 2022 

Page 2 

 

 

H. ITEMS FROM THE DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

I. ITEMS FROM THE PLANNING COMMISSION 

J. ADJOURNMENT 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Planning Commission will be held at 6:30 p.m. on 

Wednesday, July 27, 2022, in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, 

Lawndale, California. 

It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 

all respects. If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 

what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please 

contact the Community Development Department at (310) 973-3230 prior to the meeting to inform us of 

your particular needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. Please advise us at that time if you 

will need accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the 

agenda for the Planning Commission meeting to be held on July 13, 2022, was posted not 

less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

_____________________________________ 

Adrian Gutierrez,  

Administrative Assistant II 



 

 

MINUTES OF THE 

LAWNDALE PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 11, 2022 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairperson Martinez called the regular meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. in the Lawndale City Hall 

Council Chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California. 

B. ROLL CALL 

Commissioners Present: Chairperson John Martinez, Vice Chairperson Smith, Commissioner 

Madonna Sitka, Commissioner Ni Kal S. Price, Commissioner Erick 

Escamilla 

Other Participants: Assistant City Attorney Alondra Espinosa, Acting Director of 

Community Development Jared Chavez, Administrative Assistant II 

Adrian Gutierrez 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Vice Chairperson Smith led the flag salute. 

D. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Minutes of the Lawndale Planning Commission Regular Meeting – April 27, 2022 

Commissioner Price pointed out an error in the draft minutes. She noted that it was her who 

attended the grand opening of Curly Gurl Luv Beauty Supply and other new businesses in the City, 

not Commissioner Sitka. She requested that the minutes be corrected. 

Commissioner Price motioned to approve the minutes, with a second from Commissioner 

Sitka. The vote was carried 4-0, with Vice Chairperson Smith abstaining, to approve the 

minutes with the above mentioned correction. 

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. Case No. 22-12: Lot Size Exception Pursuant to Section 17.20.120 of the Lawndale 

Municipal Code for a 117 sq. ft. Addition to an Existing Home on a Legal Nonconforming 

Undersized Lot Located at 16602 Freeman Avenue and Finding of Exemption from 

CEQA. 

Acting Director Chavez presented the item. 

Chairperson Martinez opened the public hearing at 6:37 p.m. 

Matthew Sunseri, Designer, provided a summary of the project. 



Minutes – Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

May 11, 2022 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Commissioner Sitka asked if the bedroom would also be extended? Matthew Sunseri indicated 

that only the kitchen and bathroom will be extended by a few feet. 

Commissioner Escamilla asked if Matthew Sunseri would oversee the decisions for the interior 

redesign. Matthew Sunseri said he will not be involved with the interior redesign. 

Chairperson Martinez closed the public hearing at 6:39 p.m. 

Commissioner Sitka motioned to approve Resolution 22-02 with a second from 

Commissioner Price. The vote was carried with a 5-0. 

G. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS  

None 

H. ITEMS FROM THE DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  

Acting Director Chavez spoke about the recent meeting she attended regarding the Metro Green 

Line extension. 

 Vice Chairperson Smith asked if there were any updates to the South Bay Galleria Expansion 

Project. Acting Director Chavez had no updates to provide. 

I. ITEMS FROM THE COMMISSION 

Chairperson Martinez asked when the bathroom at the public parks would be reopened. Acting 

Director Chavez mentioned that there are still no park staff available from the Community Services 

Department to oversee the parks. She mentioned that she would speak to the Director of 

Community Services regarding about this issue. 

J. ADJOURNMENT 

Chairperson Martinez adjourned the meeting at 6:47 p.m. to the next regularly scheduled meeting to 

be held on Wednesday, May 25, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. at the Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

located at 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California. 

 

 

 

______________________________________ 

John Martinez, Chairperson 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Jared Chavez, 

Acting Director of Community Development 



AGENDA ITEM F-1 

CITY OF LAWNDALE 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

DATE: July 13, 2022 

STAFF REPORT 

TO: Honorable Chairman and Members of the Planning Commission 

PREPARED BY: Jared Chavez, Acting Director, Community Developme� 

RE: CASE NO. 22-15 CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENT TO 

TRACT MAP NO. 73502 FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4440 W 

153Ro AND FINDING OF EXEMPTION FROM CEQA. 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

The Applicant is requesting an amendment to the conditions of approval previously 
approved by the City Council on June 5, 2017 for Tract Map No. 73502, related to a 41 
unit mixed-use development located at 4440 W 153RD ("Project"). As part of the original 
approval there were conditions adopted, which require the recording of the Tract Map 
before issuing the certificate of occupancy for the development. Now the Applicant 
wishes to temporarily rent the units in order to financially recover, and to ward off a 
public nuisance. 

Due to the recent Covid-19 pandemic the Project has been impacted by the high cost of 
construction and operations. The National Association of Home Builders reports a 19% 
increase in building materials since 2018 and mainly increasing after April of 2020. The 
cost of labor has also increased as demand has increased. 

The site has been sitting vacant for over two years. When the building was about 90% 
complete and vacant it became a magnet for crime. The units have been broken into 
several times and the Applicant has had many issues dealing with homeless, nefarious 
activities, people breaking in and living in the units, and vandalism, creating a nuisance 
for the nearby community. The Applicant would like to put an end to these issues by 
occupying the units with rental tenants. 

The Applicant requests that the conditions of approval be amended in order to be able 
to rent the units and recover some of the costs of construction. According to the 
Applicant, he can lose money if forced to sell the units at the current market rate. The 
Applicant provided the following information regarding the Project: 

1 










































































	Print: 
	Save: 
	Back to Top: 


